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Re: Bustos Media Holdings, LLC (Bustos)
KMIA(AM), Auburn-Federal Way, WA
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File Number: BP-20141223ABK

Dear Mr. Bustos:

This letter is in reference to: the above-captioned minor change application filed by Bustos to
modify the licensed KMIA two site facility by relocating the licensed nighttime site facility to the existing
licensed daytime se, and the August 10, 2015, amendment to utilize the two existing daytime site towers
with a reduced power level of 1.1 kW.

Pursuant to the FCC notification change list #3179 dated November 30, 2015, the Canadian
government objects to the proposal because it would raise the existing licensed 50% RSS contribution
towards the protected co-channel Canadian facility CACLNA, Clearwater, British Columbia, from 5.1
mV/m to 11.1 mV/ri, which will increase the 50% RSS limit to that facility from 9.2 mV/m to 12.9 mV/m in
violation of the US/Canadian Agreement. The Canadian government suggests that this problem can be
resolved

	

J%J by amending the nighttime pattern to reduce the proposed power level to 0.22 kW
using a reduced theoretical RMS of 147.9 mV/m to protect Clearwater.

Accordingly, further action on the subject application will be withheld for a period of thirty (30)
days from the date of this letter in order to allow time to file a curative amendment. Failure to amend or
respond within this time period will result in the dismissal of the application pursuant to Section 73.3568 of
the Commission's rules.

Sincerely,

Son Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Thomas S. Goton, H&D LLC (via e-mail only)
Dennis J. Kell, Esq. (via e-mail only)


